
BUSINESS INTERNET RESOURCES OF BELARUS 

 
Embassy of Belarus in the USA     www.belarusembassy.org  
 

STATE INSTITUTIONS 
President of the Republic of Belarus    www.president.gov.by/eng  
Council of Ministers of the Republic of Belarus   www.government.by/eng/sovmin  
Constitutional Court of the Republic of Belarus   http://ncpi.gov.by/constsud/eng  
Supreme Economic Court of the Republic of Belarus  http://court.by/en  
National Bank       www.nbrb.by/engl  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Belarus   www.mfa.gov.by/eng  
Ministry of Economy     www.economy.gov.by  
Ministry of Industry      www.minprom.gov.by  
Ministry of Agriculture and Food    http://mshp.minsk.by/mcx_e.htm  
Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications  www.mpt.gov.by/index_en.htm  
Ministry of Statistics and Analysis    www.president.gov.by/Minstat/en  
Committee of Standardization, Metrology and Certification www.gosstandart.gov.by/english/english.htm  
 
 

REGIONAL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTIONS  
Minsk City Administration      www.minsk.gov.by/index_a.shtml  
Brest Region Administration     www.brest-region.by/?lang=2  
Gomel Region Administration     http://gomel-region.gov.by  
Grodno Region Administration     http://region.grodno.by/eng  
Mogilev Region Administration     http://region.mogilev.by/eng  
Vitebsk Region Administration     www.regadmin.vitebsk.by/index-e.html  
 
 

FREE ECONOMIC ZONES 
FEZ “Brest”       www.fezbrest.com/,en, 
FEZ “Gomel-Raton      www.gomelraton.com  
FEZ “Grodnoinvest”     www.invest.grodno.by  
FEZ “Minsk”       www.fezminsk.by/eng  
FEZ “Mogilev”      www.region.mogilev.by/eng  
FEZ “Vitebsk”      www.fez-vitebsk.com  
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BUSINESS INTERNET RESOURCES OF BELARUS  
(continued)  

 
 

MAIN STATE EXPORT CONCERNS AND ENTERPRISES  
Belarusian State Concern of Light Industry  www.bellegprom.by/eng  
Belarusian State Concern for Oil and Chemistry  www.belneftekhim.by/index.htm   
Belarusian State Concern of the Forestry   www.bellesbumprom.by/e  
Main Export Enterprises of Belarus   www.belarusembassy.org –>  
        –> Economic Section 
 

FOREIGN INVESTMENTS  
Investment Opportunities in Belarus   www.investor.by,   www.ib.by  
Investment Legislation, Investment Overview  www.belarusembassy.org –>  
        –> Economic Section –> Investments 
Gomel Oblast for Investors      www.gomelinvest.gov.by/en  
 

OTHER ENTITIES AND BUSINESS INTERNET RESOURCES  
Belarusian Chamber of Commerce and Industry  www.cci.by  
National Center of Marketing and Price Studies  www.icetrade.by  
Belarusian Export      www.export.by/eng  
National Center of Legal Information   http://ncpi.gov.by/eng  
National Legal Internet Portal of Belarus    http://law.by  
Business Belarus Information Directory    www.b2b.by  
 

FAIRS AND EXHIBITIONS  
International Exhibitions in Belarus    http://tc.by/eng/  
Minskexpo Exhibiting Company    www.minskexpo.com.by  
Calendar of Exhibitions and Trade Shows in Belarus  www.belarusembassy.org –>  
        –> Economic Section 
 

MISSIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS  
World Bank in Belarus     www.worldbank.org.by  
International Finance Corporation in Belarus  http://ifcln1.ifc.org/ifcext/ceu.nsf/content/belarus  
United Nations Office in Belarus    www.un.minsk.by/en  
Commonwealth of Independent States   www.cis.minsk.by/english/engl_home.htm  
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SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY  
INTERNET RESOURCES OF BELARUS  

 
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

National Academy of Sciences of Belarus   www.ac.by/index.html  
State Committee on Science and Technology  www.gknt.org.by  
Republican Center for Technology Transfer   http://ictt.by/en/about.asp  
National Center of Information Resources and Technologies www.bas-net.by/ind.htm  
Belarusian Association of IT Developers   www.infopark.org  
Electronic Belarus      www.e-belarus.org  
Research and Production Corporation “Integral”  www.integral.by/english.phtml  
Belarusian Optical and Mechanical Association (BelOMA) www.belomo.by  
Planar Concern       www.planar.by  
Catalogue of Innovation Projects    http://ictt.by/en/docs/catalogue_scst_2004En.pdf  
Developments of Belarusian Universities   www.icm.by/_private/devel_e.html  

SCIENTIFIC AND EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS 
Scientific Institutes and Centers    www.ac.by/organizations/institutes/index.html  
Belarusian State University      www.bsu.by  
Belarusian State Economic University    www.bseu.minsk.by/english  
Computer Research Institute    www.niievm.minsk.by/english.htm  
Grodno State University      www.grgu.by  
Institute for Natural Resources and Ecology  www.ecology.ac.by  
Institute of Molecular and Atomic Physics   http://imaph.bas-net.by  
Institute of Geological Sciences    www.igs.ac.by  
International Sakharov Environmental University www.iseu.by  
National Center of Particle and High Energy Physics www.hep.by  
Natural Resources and Ecology Institute   www.ecology.ac.by  
State University of Informatics and Radioelectronics www.bsuir.unibel.by  
United Institute of Informatics Problems   www.uiip.bas-net.by/index-eng.html  

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMPANIES 
Applied Systems Limited     www.appsys.net  
BelHard Group      www.belhard.com/en  
Belmicrosystems      www.bms.by  
Belsoft        www.belsoft.by  
Dainova       www.dainova.com  
Effective Soft       www.effectivesoft.com  
EPAM Systems      www.epam.com  
International Business Alliance    http://belarus.iba.by 
Neftegazsystema      http://ogs.gomel.by  
Sakrament       www.sakrament-speech.com  
Todes         www.todes.by/en/products.html  
Tusson       www.tusson.com/eindex.php  
Velcom       www.velcom.by/en/  
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